
1

Bailey, Heather

From: Kurt Hartjes <kurt@waunakeeremodeling.com>
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2019 5:33 PM
To: Bailey, Heather
Subject: FW: Miller 
Attachments: IMG_1035.jpg; ATT00001.txt; IMG_1036.jpg; ATT00002.txt; IMG_1037.jpg; ATT00003.txt; 

IMG_1038.jpg; ATT00004.txt

Hi Heather,  
 
Here are the pictures I took for #111 and #112. #111 is rotted on the sill and doesn't seal at all, and #112 is boarded up 
on one side because it is broke. The same window is going into those two. Changing from a double hung unit to an 
awning unit. I will be sending you the mock up in a separate email so you see they are the best match instead of the old 
double hung submission.  
 
Kurt Hartjes 
Sales Manager 
Waunakee Remodeling 
608‐850‐2127 
www.waunakeeremodeling.com  
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Kurt Hartjes <kurt@waunakeeremodeling.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2019 5:19 PM 
To: Kurt Hartjes <kurt@waunakeeremodeling.com> 
Subject: Miller  
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